[ﬁ Outlook

RE: dil Oblic cabgall pSadl Ja slaicl wilb

From Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>
Date Mon 12/2/2024 2:50 PM
To Reema M. Alharthi <116@awtad.sa>

Cc  Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Hamad H. Almousa <3160@awtad.work>; Alanoud F.
Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>; Abdulaah S. Roukan <121@awtad.sa>

Calh sl 3l Uy 300 Ailial aain

Thanks & Best Regards,

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 7295 (Majdoul Tower)
Director of Finance and Operations Floor no. 38
Awtad Company Riyadh 12262-3254

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 114222090

M :+966 580703078

E : Malshaikh@awtad.sa
W: www.awtad.sa

From: Reema M. Alharthi <116@awtad.sa>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Hamad H. Almousa <3160@awtad.work>; Alanoud F.
Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>; Abdulaah S. Roukan <121@awtad.sa>

Subject: Re: il llie Caldgall (Sl Jou slaie! b

¢ LS e dinadl Canda il lla &l 38 5



mailto:Malshaikh@awtad.sa
http://www.awtad.sa/

Reema M.Alharthi 2795 Majdoul Tower - 38th Floor

HR King Fahad Road - Riyadh 3254- 12262
Awtad Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Phone 0112778977

Mobile +966 503444506

Email 116@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Reema M. Alharthi <116@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Hamad H. Almousa <3160@awtad.work>; Alanoud F.
Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>; Abdulaah S. Roukan <121 @awtad.sa>

Subject: RE: 4l bl Cab ol oSl Jus slexel b
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
T : +966 114222090

M :+966 580703078

E : Malshaikh@awtad.sa
W: www.awtad.sa

From: Reema M. Alharthi <116@awtad.sa>
Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024 3:51 PM
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To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Hamad H. Almousa <3160@awtad.work>; Alanoud F.
Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>; Abdulaah S. Roukan <121 @awtad.sa>

Subject: <l wble Cabgal) (Sl Jus slesel Ll
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
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